Blake Rogerson

From: Ann Waters <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, January 18, 2017 3:31 PM
To: Blake Rogerson

Subject: THE BUZZ

The BUZZ for January 17 meeting

1. Three of our members gave their vocational/classification talks today. Thank you Jackie Homeniuk,
Ahsley Browning and Matt Lesyk. It was very interesting to learn a little more about yourselves.

2. We had a conflict with Taste of Bolivia being on April 8. This has now been changed to March 31.

3. Paula gave us a an update on what she has been doing. She has been busy with soccer, concerts (STOMP
being the latest one that she attended), snow boarding, hockey games and shopping. If you have something
happening that you would like to invite Paula to, you can contact her at 587-280-4010. Peter is still collecting
empty cans and bottles to help her with her fundraising.

4. RLI training in Camrose January 28. Please let me know by Friday if you would like to attend. It'sa
full day starting at 9:30. We have two yes's and one maybe going so far.

5. Oil King Game to help end Polio. Game day Sunday January 22. Bus leaves Vantage Builders at
2:15 game starts at 4:00. You can purchase a ticket for the game or for the game and bus. Let Rhonda
know how many tickets you would like. rhonda.manz@cibc.com

6. Our sign up sheets for committees within our club are still up at VALID. Please write your name down for
the committee that you feel you would like to help out with.

7. Renee was at the Edmonton District Office interviewing outbound students. Our district has 13 students for
13 countries this year. Renee feels that we have great youth representation. Our club will not be sending
anyone out or having anyone in this year as we are doing a two year cycle for this program

8. A new member, Garth Svensen, has been proposed by Jocelyn Svensen. If no one has any objections,
I will induct him at our next meeting.

REMINDERS

Jan 22 - QOil Kings Game

Jan 31 - No Meeting

March 31 - Taste of Bolivia

April 6-8 - District Conference in Westlock

June 10-14 - International Conference in Atlanta, Georgia
June 16-17 - Casino in Fort Mac

June 22 - Lobsterfest

Till next meeting

Ann Waters
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